

## **NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING**

THE STATE OF TEXAS	§
COUNTY OF FANNIN	8

## TO ALL PERSONS INTERESTED:

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** in accordance with V.T.C.A. Government Code, Chapter 551, that the City Council of the City of Leonard, Texas, will meet in a Regular Meeting to be held at 5:30 p.m., Tuesday the 12<sup>th</sup> day of July, 2016, at the City Council Chambers at 111 W. Collin Street, the following subjects to be considered:

## AGENDA REGULAR SESSION

- 1. Invocation
- 2. Pledge to the United States and Texas Flag
- 3. Call to Order
- 4. Proof of Posting of Notice of Meeting- City Secretary
- 5. Verification of Quorum
- 6. Citizen's Comments (The public is invited to address the council on any topic, speaking limited to three (3) minutes per item. However, the Council is unable to discuss or take action on any topic not listed on this agenda.)
- 7. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting on June 14, 2016 and the Special Meeting on June 20, 2016
- 8. Consider Action regarding Dangerous and Substandard Building 300 West Houston Street (Code Enforcement Officer)
- 9. Consider Action regarding Dangerous and Substandard Building 201 North Connett Street (Code Enforcement Officer)
- 10. Consider Action regarding Dangerous and Substandard Building 208 West Hunt Street (Code Enforcement Officer)
- 11. Consider Action regarding Dangerous and Substandard Building 201 North Oak Street (Code Enforcement Officer)

- 12. Consider and Appoint Terry McCalpin as Local Rabies Control Authority (LRCA) (*Code Enforcement*)
- 13. Consider Approval of Budget Amendments (City Administrator)
- 14. Consider Approval of Resolution #07122016 for Fannin County Water Supply Agency (*City Administrator*)
- 15. Consider Approval of Resolution #07122016A Authorization and Designation of Official Signatures for Banking and Depository Services (*City Administrator*)
- 16. Consider Approval of Auditor for FY 2015-2016 (City Administrator)
- 17. Consider Approval of Ordinance #07122016 providing for Municipal Court Building Security Fund (City Administrator)
- 18. Consider Approval of Ordinance #07122016A Authorizing issuance of City of Leonard Time Warrant (*City Administrator*)
- 19. Consider Approval of Interlocal Agreement for School Resource Officer between City of Leonard and Leonard Independent School District (*City Administrator*)
- 20. Consider Approval of Nomination to the Board of Trustees of the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool (*City Administrator*)
- 21. Consider and cast votes for representative for the General Law Cities to Serve on GTUA Board of Directors (*City Administrator*)
- 22. Discussion regarding the Community Center (*City Administrator*)
- 23. Council and City Administrator Comments Relating to Items of Public Interest: Announcements Regarding Local or Regional Civic and Charitable Events, Staff Recognition, Commendation of Citizens, Traffic Issues, Upcoming Meetings, informational update on City Projects, Awards, Acknowledgment of Meeting Attendees, Birthdays, Request of the City Administrator for items to be placed on Upcoming Agendas and Condolences.
- 24. Adjournment

The City Council of the City of Leonard reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matters that are eligible to be discussed in executive session, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), and 551.074 (Personal Matters).

I, Beth Woodson, herby certify that the above agenda is publicly posted at 4:00 p.m. on this $8^{\rm t}$	<sup>h</sup> day of
July, 2016.	

Beth Woodson, City Secretary	

THIS MEETING IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE DISABLED. IF YOU NEED AN INTERPRETER OR SPECIAL ASSITANCE, CALL 903.587.3334 AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING.